SDR-SCCA Solo Committee April 6, 2015 Meeting Minutes

Solo Board		Committee Heads		Club Reps	
Chair – Todd Cameron (TC)	Y	Equipment - Jeff Lonsdale (JL)	Υ	SDAD – Larry Dennstedt (LD)	Y
Vice Chair – Mike Snare (MS)	Y	Timing and Scoring - Larry Chan (LC)	Y	TART – Rick Perry (RP)	Y
Tres Heather Abrahim	Y	Sound – Ginny McLaughlin	Y	SCAT – Mitch Summers (MS2)	Y
Sec Hank Yamfang (HY)	Y	Novice – Carl Miller	Y	SCNAX - Warren Leach (WL)	Y
		Membership - Warren Leach (WL)	Y	DCCSD – Robbie Robinson (RR)	Y
		Waiver – Kristen Acharya (KA)	N	Guests	
		Lot – RP	Y	John Brady (JB)	Y
		Region - Jeff Lonsdale (JL)	Y	Sherri Savage (SS)	Y
		PR Rep – Rae Monaco (RM)	Y	Craig Way (CW)	Y

Topic	Description Action By		
CALL TO OR	DER - 7:01 at C2 Motorsports by TC		
TREASURER	Treasury Report Approved. HA: MSR funds for the March practice event have	Н	
REPORT	not yet shown up in our account balance	Α	
COMMITTEE	<u> </u>		
Equipment	JL: Down to 6 usable extinguishers. Replacing the discharged extinguishers	J	
	from last event. Replaced other necessary materials. New feet for the	L	
	speakers. LC: Repaired a column speaker. TC: New trailer tires are on their way.		
Timing and	LC: Had an issue with the software last event, but most likely due to my error.	L	
Scoring	I'm going to be out of town for two events. Going to lean on MS for these	С	
	events. I'm likely going to miss the TART and DCCSD events, but can train		
	MS during the SDAD and SCNAX upcoming events.	1	
Sound	GM: Had one loud car. Sorted.	J	
Nieries	LIV. Nething a con-	K R	
Novice	HY: Nothing new.	C	
Membership	WL: Just gave HA \$845 from SCAT event. 396 Solo Cards currently.	W L	
Region 57	JL: Supposed to be 60 people in attendance at the last road race. Peter B.	J	
	bought some pylons to for the course that could be donated. We also threw away 80-90 cones.	L	
Waiver	KA absent.		
Lot	RR: We have to order our own port-a-potties from here on out. We also need	R	
	a week's notice before if you want K-rails moved for course.	R	
PR	RM: Tour had decent showing.	R M	
PAST EVENT	PAST EVENTS		
San Diego	LD: Post-Grid. The end of the slowdown lane was unsafe for the post-grid		
Tour	person. RR: Great course. Peter B. did a great job. JL: We were missing a lot		
	of our regular volunteers.		

SDR-SCCA Solo Committee April 6, 2015 Meeting Minutes

SCAT Event	MS2: Good event. Went well. HA: 110 practices, 163 at the Champ. LD: A cone was placed on a concrete riser. Someone complained to me that she clipped that cone and it upset the vehicle. JL: That cone could not be moved without changing the whole course or violating other course regulations, and it was a directional cone, not an apex cone.	M S 2
SCNAX	WL: I am event chairman. Ian A. is course designer.	
Event		
UPCOMING E	VENTS	
SDAD Event	LD: Flyers are up. Things are rolling. Groups 3 and 4 still have openings. HA: I will order port-a-potties.	R P
OLD BUSINES	SS	
Audit Committee	TC: We need to get the audit committee ASAP. JL: We want to get it done by June.	
Instructor List	HY: I will get that list ASAP after speaking to Mara.	
Apprentice Proposal	JL: There is redundancy in the minutes. TC: SDAD, SCAT, SCNAX in favor. Not enough to pass. LC: We think it was too detailed. It shouldn't be spelled out in detail in how the apprenticeship should work. The Equipment/Timing Scoring Chair how we acquire the apprentice and how we get them to step in. It should be left up to the Chairs. Concept is good. Should be re-written. JL: 2.5 has no teeth or incentive.	
Online Rulebook	LC: I can update the online rulebook throughout the year.	
NEW BUSINE	SS	
TRSSS	TC: I'd like to do TRSSS in July once we get dates.	T C
Subcommitte e volunteers	TC: Subcommittee volunteers. MS2: We have some volunteers I'll shoot you their contacts, TC.	T C
Schedule Clarification	HA: SCAT is okay with losing a rotation spot to do the Practice after the novice school.	R R
SCAT Questions	HA: Someone in our club wants someone in FSAE to contact the host group prior to the event. WL: They WILL be there, so assume that. HA: Can we have an index card to keep track of who they're working for and other pertinent information. Also can we put the vote for exemptions for work.	H A
SDAD Rulebook change: Course	LD: See attached for change to Rule 3.12.	L D
HC Class	TC: We just need to figure out where it's going to run in our run-groups. It has no index and will be a stand-alone class. WL: We can put it into the P2 rungroup.	T C

SDR-SCCA Solo Committee April 6, 2015 Meeting Minutes

MSR Proposal	TC: See attached. There seemed to be too much access to too many people. RM: I'm concerned about stating explicitly that we are using MSR, because host groups should have the choice of what online site they want to use. TC: We can vote to change what our current online registration site. We also should change the wording to remove "Executive Board" in 3.5.14 and fix a typo in 3.5.16 from 3.5.14 to 3.5.15.	T C
Website	LD: No minutes for 2015 or several sound logs in 2014 and 2015. Also,	L
updates	Sound Chair is not listed on Board Contact. Why is there is no contact info for SCNAX, SCAT and DCCSD on the website. JB: Solo website is not updated regularly. WL: Some of it may be, with emails falling through the cracks.	D
Novice Class	LC: It's hard to track who's a novice and who's not. We should be less	
Rule Change	restrictive. See attached.	
ADJOURNED	8:47 PM – Next meeting is May 4 th at C2 Motorsports. RM Motioned, RR 2 nd	
ATTACHMENTS	SDAD Proposal, MSR E-Board Proposal, Novice Class DCCSD proposal,	
	Treasurer's Report	
	'	

4/6/15

Propose Novice Class Rule Changes

April 6, 2014

Current wording

5.5.1 The Novice Class shall be open to anyone who has competed in three or fewer San Diego Region championship events. A participant may only enter the Novice Class three times.

Problem:

The current wording is too restrictive as to who can enter in the Novice class. There are many benefits to the new drivers to be allowed to run more than just their first three events.

We should allow drivers to have instructor ride along for as long as the driver feel it will be a benefit.

Proposed new wording

5.5.1 The Novice Class shall be open to all new participants to Solo and to those participants who feel they may benefit from having an instructor to ride along or to demonstrate driving techniques.

Solution:

The new wording removed all restrictions on entry to the Novice Class.

The Novice Class do not award event trophies, class points, or yearend awards (Sec. 5.5.4) so there is no reason for drivers to enter the class just to won trophies or points.

Registration worker should encourage all new drivers to enter in the Novice Class until they feel comfortable running in open classes.

Proposal to specify administrative processes for online event registration

Online registration has gained popularity within all areas of motorsports. Within the motorsports community, this service has become both the accepted and expected means of registering for events. Many within our organization and clubs may love it, and many may hate it- but there has become no doubt that this is the wave of the future. As we evolve our own online registration process, we need a system in place that assures safe and appropriate facilitation of this service.

So far, we as a region have adopted MotorsportReg.com (MSR) as our service provider for online registration. At this point in this evolution, MSR seems to be our provider of choice. MSR is the most widely used and accepted provider of this service within the motorsports community, and has proven to be a safe and cost effective provider of this service.

Until now, though, we have been operating somewhat "off the cuff" with respect to managing how we grant access to the administrative levels of our committee's MSR account. This has placed Solo Committee funds in a risky position of accessibility to a variety of individuals who were granted full administrative access to our MSR account for purposes of setting up and managing events.

The problem with this level of full administrative access is that it allows individuals to redirect the deposit of event funds. With this ability, it would not be difficult for someone to have all funds from an event deposited directly into their personal bank account.

Our Solo Committee MSR account is as important to properly manage as our Committee checking account- and our checking account is only accessible by two elected Solo Committee officials. This proposal serves to set in place basic precautions to protect Committee and Club funds, as well as Member, Club and Committee secure information. It is not intended to force or require clubs to participate in online registration, but rather provides the guidelines by which this service will be used, whenever we or our clubs elect to do so.

I am proposing the following addition to our Supplementary Regulations, effective at which time as this proposal is successfully voted into place.

My hope and intent are that the following will put in place the basic framework needed to protect our funds, but will still allow the flexibility to adapt as the online registration process evolves. It is written to be non-specific enough so as to be manageable, and specific enough to accomplish the needed goal. Should we elect to switch to a different service provider, the change could be done easily and without considerable rewriting of the Supp Regs.

- 3.5.13 Clubs may elect to offer online registration for Championship and Practice events. If a club chooses to offer this service, only the current Solo Committee account, through the specified online registration service provider, may be used for online registration of Committee-sanctioned events.
- 3.5.14 The current service provider for online registration is MotorsportReg.com. The Solo Committee Brown and majority vote, elect to change the service provider for online registration at any time.
- 3.5.15 The Solo Committee Chairman will appoint an Online Registration Administrator. The duties of the Online Registration Administrator will be to facilitate the process and assist in any areas a club needs, to manage online registration of their events. The Online Registration Administrator will grant the appropriate administrative level of account access to the necessary club individuals, so that online registration of events may be managed.
- 3.5.16 Only three individuals will be provided full Administrative access to the Solo Committee's account, and each may perform the duties listed in 3.5. 24. These individuals are:
 - Solo Committee Chairman
 - Solo Committee Treasurer
 - Online Registration Administrator

All other administrative access to the account will be at a level which does not allow access to the direction of event funds. No other individuals may be granted any level of administrative access that would allow access to event funds, or the direction of the deposit of these funds.

4/6/15

PROPOSED RULE CHANGE BY SDAD

REASON FOR CHANGE: CLEARIFICATION OF RULE 3.12

3.12 AS CURRENTLY WRITTEN IN THE SUPP REGS:

3.12 LOT RESTRICTIONS

San Diego Qualcomm Stadium West Lot - the area defined on the eastern edge by the light poles labeled "F4" and "G4" and on the western edge by the movable "K" rail shall be avoided in any course design and layout. This area has been identified by the committee as dangerous and has been the site of multiple incidents.

3.12 PROPOSED CHANGE:

Expand restricted zenne up to F4 to Krail

3.12 LOT RESTRICTIONS

San Diego Qualcomm Stadium West Lot - The area defined on the Eastern edge by the light pole labeled "F4" to "one pole South of G4" and on the Western edge by the movable "K" rails directly West of pole "F4" to "one pole South of G4", shall be avoided in any course design and layout. The areas North of pole "F4" and South of "one pole South of G4" are not restricted by this rule. It is permissible to have the starting line between the pole "one pole South of G4" and the "K" rail, but the course must immediately proceed East of pole "G4". It is not permissible to have the finish line or finish run-off in the area defined above, due to high speed safety concerns. This area has been identified by the committee as dangerous and has been the site of multiple incidents.

NOTES: THE LOT WAS PHYSICALLY EXAMINED IN PERSON

PRYOR TO THE DRAFTING OF THIS RULE CHANGE AND SAFETY CONCERNS WERE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT.

REQUIREMENTS FOR PASSING: THIS A CHANGE IN THE SUPP

REGS AND THEREFORE REQUIRES AT LEAST 4 CLUBS TO VOTE IN THE AFFERMITIVE ASSUMING ALL

5 CLUBS ARE PRESENT.